
From: American Legion Auxiliary Department of florida
To: membership@alafl.org
Subject: New submission from Unit Officer Form
Date: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 4:26:49 PM

PLEASE READ

Unit Officer Form for the year:

  2025-2026

This form is:

  Original

Date

  02/03/2026

UNIT NAME

  Sgt. James D. (Jimmy) Campbell American Legion Auxiliary Unit 423, Inc.

DISTRICT #

  3

UNIT #

  423

UNIT ADDRESS

 
227 SW Segrest Way
Lake City, Florida Lake City
United States
Map It

DOES THE UNIT HAVE AN EMAIL ADDRESS

  Yes

UNIT EMAIL ADDRESS

  ala423fl@gmail.com

DATE OF ELECTION

  12/16/2025

DAY/TIME MEETINGS ARE HELD

  3rd Monday, at 5:30 PM

MUST CHECK EACH BOX TO CONFIRM THAT THE UNIT HAS VERIFIED EACH
OFFICER'S CURRENT YEAR DUES ARE PAID

Check Here to Confirm

  PRESIDENT

President's Name

mailto:creativeservices@alafl.org
mailto:membership@alafl.org
https://email.cloud.secureclick.net/c/7381?id=69995867.13252855.1.9b4dd9b95f0372d33bc80a846bf364f3
mailto:ala423fl@gmail.com


  Luisa Dye

MEMBER #

  301,563,364

Phone

  (386) 466-2851

Email

  dyetona@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A VICE-PRESIDENT

  Yes

Check Here to Confirm

  VICE-PRESIDENT

Vice President's Name

  Caitlin Hanechak

MEMBER #

  301,506,386

Phone

  (386) 288-2191

Email

  caitlinhan7@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2nd VICE-PRESIDENT

  No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3rd VICE-PRESIDENT

  No

Check Here to Confirm

  SECRETARY

Secretary's Name

  Alice McKinzey

MEMBER #

  302,684,083

Phone

  (561) 456-0102

Email

  aliceshortgramma@gmail.com

mailto:dyetona@aol.com
mailto:caitlinhan7@gmail.com
mailto:aliceshortgramma@gmail.com


Check Here to Confirm

  TREASURER

Treasurer's Name

  Cindy Caldwell

MEMBER #

  302,662,709

Phone

  (386) 984-9969

Email

  cindeecaldwell@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A CHAPLAIN

  Yes

Check Here to Confirm

  CHAPLAIN

Chaplain's Name

  Phyllis Hanechak

MEMBER #

  301,426,410

Phone

  (386) 288-2191

Email

  caitlinhan7@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A HISTORIAN

  Yes

Check Here to Confirm

  HISTORIAN

Historian's Name

  Victoria Ziegler

MEMBER #

  302,967,563

Phone

  (386) 628-1751

Email

mailto:cindeecaldwell@aol.com
mailto:caitlinhan7@gmail.com


  victoria.a.ziegler@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A SGT-AT-ARMS

  Yes

Check Here to Confirm

  SGT-AT-ARMS

Sgt-At-Arm's Name

  Sharon Manning

MEMBER #

  301,937,095

Phone

  (352) 210-9710

Email

  sweet_hun36@yahoo.com

Check Here to Confirm

  MEMBERSHIP

Membership Name

  Luisa Dye

MEMBER #

  301,563,364

Phone

  (386) 466-2851

Email

  dyetona@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A MEMBER AT LARGE

  No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2 MEMBERS AT LARGE

  No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3 MEMBERS AT LARGE

  No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 4 MEMBERS AT LARGE

  No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 5 MEMBERS AT LARGE

  No

mailto:victoria.a.ziegler@gmail.com
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DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 6 MEMBERS AT LARGE

  No

Completed By:

  Luisa Dye

Email

  dyetona@aol.com

Date

  02/03/2026

mailto:dyetona@aol.com

